
8th February, 1930.

Br* Stephen Leaoook, 
Department of Beononloa, 
Faoulty of Arts,

r -.'. :

Dear Leaoook,

. The ,f I?Q*4r « '* on your memorandum, 

1 think, was your promise to lot ne have a

report of professors teaching controversial 

eubjeo ts. You remember I told you of Oulliton 

and the student who wrote his father that the

professors of economies ere all ’’sold on 

government ownership of railways.

Brer yours faithfully,

Prlnc ipal,
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